

**Hoover Performing Arts Boosters  
General Meeting Agenda  
Wednesday, April 17, 2019 @ 6 PM**

<b>Time</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Presenter</b>
6:00 - 6:15 PM	Welcome - Agenda Review Next year's Booster Board Update Still looking for: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Executive Vice-President</li> <li>● Vice President of Communications</li> <li>● Treasurer</li> </ul>	Kim
6:15 - 6:20 PM	Meeting Notes and Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Share March Notes</li> </ul>	Vivian
6:20 - 6:30 PM	Treasurer Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Monthly budget report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Current #'s per discipline</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Fundraising updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Are we (or any specific discipline) doing another one?</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Budget Proposals &amp; Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Inquiry about the band instrument invoices (whether it's been taken care of by the school)</li> <li>○ Inquiry about the trumpet cost for Mariachi</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Email votes for notes recording <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Mariachi Trumpet</li> <li>○ Drama Video camera</li> <li>○ Please vote for software for video</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Kim
6:30-6:40 PM	Upcoming Performances <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Mariachi 5/9</li> <li>● Band 5/21 (Tue)</li> <li>● Choir 5/23 (Thu @ Westminster Presbyterian church)</li> <li>● Orchestra 5/28</li> <li>● Dance 5/29 &amp; 5/30 (Wed, Thu)</li> </ul>	Heather
6:40-6:50 PM	Proposal for Use of PAB funds <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Speakers</li> <li>● 2 microphones</li> <li>● Soundboard</li> <li>● Approximately \$2500</li> </ul>	Kim
6:50 - 6:55 PM	PTSA Update	Celestina Olivas
6:55-7:00 PM	Meeting Wrap **Next Meeting: May	Kim